Serra Mesa Planning Group

Post Office Box 23315, San Diego, CA 92193

Minutes of Serra Mesa Planning Group Regular Meeting

Serra Mesa – Kearny Mesa Library Community Room, 9005 Aero Drive

Thursday, October 15, 2020

<u>Call to Order:</u> The meeting was called to order by Bryce Niceswanger (Chair) at 7:04pm.

<u>Members Present:</u> Bryce Niceswanger (Chair), Sandra Stahl, Catharine Stempel, (Secretary), Rochelle Freeman-Zuniga, Ian Clampett, Denise Davidson, Chris Castillo, Adam Gardner, Cindy Moore, Tony Guerra, and Jim Antoshak.

Approval of Agenda: No modifications to the current Agenda were made.

<u>Approval of Minutes:</u> Bryce Niceswanger motioned to approve the minutes with Cat Stempel seconded the motion. Vote 10-0 with Tony abstain due to not present at September meeting.

Representatives:

- 1. SDSU Rachel Gregg The stadium demo will not be an explosive event and most of the explosion wreckage will be recycled. For all updates on construction the phone number to call is 619-937-3737 or the email MVcomment@SDSU.EDU.
- 2. **Lisa Scott, from Scott Sherman's office**. Not present at this meeting but did leave an update as follows: Parking citations will be enforced moving forward. Street lights on Mission Village Dr have been fixed. Mobley St V-Calm sign has been installed on 10/1/10. Old Serra Mesa Library is still up for a possible 26 unit dwelling for the chronically homeless population.
- 3. Lisa Lind, Long Range Planning Office Not present at the meeting.
- 4. **Rosa Kwon**, **B**ranch Manager of Serra Mesa Kearny Mesa branch Library the Library is now open please check the website and if closed the Mission Valley Library will have extended hours.

Community Forum and Announcements

There is concern about the SM old library becoming a home for the homeless population and what that will do to not only property values but the schools in the area. It was suggested to contact Scott Sherman's Administration specifically Lisa Scott.

Information and Action items:

- Board Elections SMPG (Action Item): Chris Rosemond has attended 2 meetings and would like to be on the Serra Mesa Planning Group Board. Vote was unanimous 11-0 to elect Chris Rosemond to the Board.
- 2. INFO ITEM: Juvenile Hall Renovations Marc Regier gave updates to the construction. Vista Hill and Meadow Lark will get a new traffic signal. Driveways that are currently or previously used will change dramatically. Projected finish date is in May, 2022.

Update from Everett Hauser on the resurfacing Ruffin Rd between Aero Dr and Gramercy it will be a 4 lane parallel parking with a bike lane. Cindy Moore was able to reach out to the residents on Ruffin Rd and they have given their feedback on the previous bike lane suggestions.

The Kate Sessions Team has launched a website www.katesessionstrees.org where they offer presentations and consultations for planting trees in the community, including where to get them, how much they cost, how to get the city involved. For further questions reach out to 858-472-1293. Anne S. Fege Ph.D. AFEGE@SDRUFC.com

Meeting adjourned at 7:56 pm.